VILLAGE OF LOMBARD

REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION

For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Legistar # 240363
DISTRICT: ALL

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: November 12, 2024 (B of T) Date: December 5, 2024
TITLE: A RESOLUTION ENABLING VILLAGE EMPLOYEES TO

PERFORM MAINTENANCE WORK WITHIN STATE OWNED

RIGHTS-OF-WAY

SUBMITTED BY:  Carl Goldsmith, Director of Public Works 3

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Chapter 121 of the Illinois Revised Statutes requires any person, including a Municipality, obtain
a permit from the Illinois Department of Transportation for working within the State rights-of

way. This includes emergency repairs to broken watermains.

The State also requires a surety bond with each permit application. The bond is required to
ensure that work is completed in accordance with State specifications and the right-of-way is
properly restored. However, the State does allow Municipalities to adopt a Resolution in lieu of
the surety bond. The Resolution is valid for a period of 2 years from January 1, 2025 through

December 31, 2026.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:
No fiscal impact

Review (as necessary):
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